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Question 1
Question Type: MultipleChoice

When do auctions have a high likelihood of success?

Options:
A- The business is commercially attractive
B- Raw material prices for suppliers are rising;
C- The supply base is competitive
D- There is wide variation in product standards

Answer:
B, C

Question 2
Question Type: MultipleChoice

What does Desktop File Sync/ActiveX do?

Options:
A- It syncronizes responses from suppliers
B- It exports reports directly to MExcel
C- It streamlines document revisions;
D- It generates content in the Sourcing library

Answer:
B, C

Question 3
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which event types in SAP Ariba Sourcing can be configured to allow competition so that suppliers
can see their bid rank or the current lead bid?
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Options:
A- Request for proposal
B- Reverse Auction
C- Quick Quote posting
D- Request for Information

Answer:
A, B

Question 4
Question Type: MultipleChoice

How can you notify suppliers to register on the Ariba Network?

Options:
A- Bulk upload the suppliers users through enablement workbook
B- Send an email to the supplier users via the message board
C- Generate password for supplier user in Ariba
D- Invite supplier users through sourcing event
E- Send invitations to the supplier users via SAP Ariba Discovery

Answer:
A, C, D

Question 5
Question Type: MultipleChoice

What are some of the benefits of requiring pre-bids during the preview period of an auction?

Options:
A- Suppliers can be restricted from participating in an action until they submit a starting price;
B- Suppliers can verify if they can supply the items at or below the starting price
C- Suppliers can see their rank before the auction opens
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D- Supplier can verify if they can supply the items as designed;
E- Suppliers can review the number of suppliers participating in the auction

Answer:
A, B, D

Question 6
Question Type: MultipleChoice

What is the maximum character length of the Department ID field?

Options:
A- 50
B- 40
C- 255
D- 300

Answer:
A

Question 7
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Your customer wants SAP Ariba Sourcing to accommodate the following scenarios:

They want a single sourcing process to be used across the company.

They have several distinct business units. Each business unit must be able to see only sourcing
projects created within their department.

Options:
A- Leave the Team section of the SAP Ariba template blank and train users to add users to the
team
B- Set the default access control on the Ariba template to Private to Team Members and
configure them accordingly
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C- Create a different sourcing template for each business unit
D- Create custom access controls and assign them to the sourcing templates

Answer:
B

Question 8
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following scoring rules must be set to enable blind team grading? Note: there are 2
correct answers to this question.

Options:
A- Enable blind grading on participant responses
B- Enable scoring on participant response
C- Allow participants to see scoring weights
D- Defaults grading method

Answer:
A, B

Question 9
Question Type: MultipleChoice

In which SAP Ariba Sourcing design workbook can you find reference to conditions?

Options:
A- Dashboard Template
B- Enablement workbook
C- Sourcing process design matrix
D- Header field data collection template
E- From Data Collection Template
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Answer:
C, D, E
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